= M Gmail Q  Searchall conversations - @ Active v @ @

¢« B O EF B O G B DO

ane

/ Compose
f BIEN S i ISECUIE TUUE U1 COnmmnuimcaun,
Mell Forwarded message ———
- From: "BO:LCB NOIDA SECTOR-63" <bo6420@pnb.co.in>

(3 Inbox To: "parveen sharmag@rkassociates org” <parveen.sharma(@rkassociates org>, "R K Associates Valuers & Techno Engineering Consultants (P) Ltd."

& Starred <valuers@rkassaciates org>, "subhash.chandra@rkassociates org” <subhash.chandra@rkassociates org>
Cc: "BO.LCB NOIDA SECTOR-63" <bo6420@pnb.co in>
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> sent Date: Mon, 28 Mar 2022 08:23:42 +0000
Subject: Valuation Report of property - Dharamraj Contracts India Pvt Lid
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You have appointed as valuer for providing the valuation report of following property in captioend account :
Plot Chhapraula Gautam Budh Nagar Khasra No 751A (commercial) having area of 1795 sq. mirs
Plot Chhapraula Gautam Budh Nagar Khasra No 751B (commercial) having area of 2000 sq. mirs.
You have provided the combined valuation of aforementioned properties.
You are requested to provide the seperate valution report for both the properties.
Regards
Punjab National Bank
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